CLARIFICATIONS No.8
Issued on 14.09.2015.
ICB No. 10P/3-2015/NCE/1

Project: Public Sector Research and Development

Subproject: New Capital Equipment

Procurement: Procurement of Capital Equipment

ITB 14.8 (b) (i) and (c) (v)

DAP terms, all customs clearance procedure and payments (including
custom duties and other import taxes) are under Purchaser responsibility.
Please clarify.

OLM.? W%MMM»“.@MMWMWQ Questions Answers
Questions dated: 04/09/2015
On the page 44 of the tender dossier there is requirement to provide for
Tender dossier page 44 Bidder Certificates such as ISO 9001:2008. As we are official .
! representative of the Manufacturer for the sale and technical support, can See Corrigendum no. 5
we provide only Manufacturer’s ISO 9001:2008
If in situation when foreign company is
supplier, customs clearance procedure and
payments (including custom duties and
other import taxes) are under Purchaser
On the page 32 of the tender dossier there is a condition that “The | responsibility. = Therefore, = Purchaser
Page 32 Purchaser shall not pay any amount of Custom Duties and other | prepares all documentation. It is
2 age Import Taxes”. But if non-resident company supplies equipment on the | recommended that non-resident supplier

does not send the goods to Serbia until
they obtain the consent from Purchaser
which says that Purchaser prepared the
documentation so that the goods would not
be detained at customs. After customs
clearance, the supplier proceeds the
transport to the delivery place.

Questions dated: 08/09/2015
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Tender dossier page 57-58

3 “Form of Bid

Security/Bank
Guarantee”

On the page 58 of the tender dossier “Form of Bid Security/Bank
Guarantee” there are options for guarantee explorations:

“This guarantee will expire: (a) if the Applicant is the successful bidder,
upon our receipt of copies of the contract agreement signed by the
Applicant and the performance security issued to the Beneficiary in
relation to such contract agreement; or (b) if the Applicant is not the
successful bidder, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of the
Beneficiary’s notification to the Applicant of the results of the bidding
process; or (ii) twenty-eight days after the end of the Bid Validity Period.”

But our Bank (taking into account 05.10.15 as a new deadline for bid
submission and 120 + 28 days) suggests modified variant:

This guarantee will expire: (a) if the Applicant is the successful bidder,
upon our receipt of copies of the contract agreement signed by the
Applicant and the performance security issued to the Beneficiary in
relation to such contract agreement; or (b) if the Applicant is not the
successful bidder, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of the
Beneficiary’s notification to the Applicant of the results of the bidding
process; or (ii) twenty-eight days after the end of the Bid Validity Period;
but in any cases the guarantee will expire not later than 01.03.2016.

Can we use our Bank variant?

The answer is yes. You can use your Bank
variant.

Tender dossier,
General Technical
Requirements, 2. Equivalency
of Standards and Codes

Reviewing the Bidding Document, we have found that under General
Technical Requirements, 2. Equivalency of Standards and Codes you
have requested that:

2.2. The equipment offered should be manufactured in compliance with
Quality Standard ISO 9001:2000 certification for Manufacturer(s), ISO
13485 and ISO 14001 in order to achieve the international accreditation
according to EN ISO/IEC 17025:2005, EN 45003.

Considering that:

ISO 13485:2003 specifies requirements for a quality management system
where an organization needs to demonstrate its ability to provide medical

The equipment should be manufactured in
compliance with Quality Standard ISO
9001:2000 certification for
Manufacturer(s), ISO 13485 and ISO
14001 in order to achieve the international
accreditation according to EN ISO/IEC
17025:2005, EN 45003.

It is not necessary to submit copy of
manufacturer's ISO 13485 and ISO 14001
in your bid.
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devices and related services that consistently meet customer requirements
and regulatory requirements applicable to medical devices and related
services,

and

The ISO 14000 family of standards provides practical tools for companies
and organizations of all kinds looking to manage their environmental
responsibilities.

Is it necessary to submit manufacturer's ISO 13485 and ISO 14001 in our
bid?

If it is, could you please clarify if that requirement applies to all lots? Or
ISO 13485 is required only if the offered equipment are medical devices?
Could you also please clarify if it is acceptable that bidder's ISO 14001 is
submitted, instead of manufacturer's ISO 14001 certificates?

Tender dossier
page 44., article 2.3.1

On the page 44, article 2.3.1, the ordering party stipulated that the way of
asserting professional capacity should be by delivery of certificates such
as ISO 9001:2008 and 27001:2005 (or 27001:2013).

- By this, does the ordering party refer to ISO certificates issued on the
name of the potential bidder or on the name of the manufacturer whose
equipment the potential bidder is offering?

See Corrigendum no. 5

Tender dossier
page 44., article 2.3.1

On the page 44, article 2.3.1, the ordering party stipulated that the way of
asserting professional capacity should be by delivery of certificates such
as ISO 9001:2008 and 27001:2005 (or 27001:2013).

- Does the ordering party, under “such as”, refer to the possibility of
delivery of either one or the other certificate?

In case that it is possible to deliver similar certificates, we want to ask the
ordering party to specify which certificates, apart from the listed ones,
would be accepted as “such as™.

See Corrigendum no. 1 and no. 5

Bidders should submit ISO 9001:2008.

Tender dossier
page 44., article 2.3.1

On the page 44, article 2.3.1, the ordering party stipulated that the way of
asserting professional capacity should be by delivery of certificates such
as ISO 9001:2008 and 27001:2005 (or 27001:2013).

- Would the ordering party find it acceptable to change this part of the
competition documentation, and request only the delivery of the
certificate ISO 9001:2008 since the majority of potential bidders do not
have ISO 27001:2005 certificate? In this way, the ordering party would
secure more potential bidders, competitiveness, as well as the possibility
to receive the best offer.

See Corrigendum no. 1
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